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From: Boles, Mitch
To: Noles, Jordan; Pratt, Marirose
Cc: Nowell, Valerie; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Boles,

Mitch; Shoemaker, Stephanie
Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Sanderson Farms, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0313(b)
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 4:47:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Importance: High

Dear Jordan:
 
Below is the proof of payment related to the above-reference settlement agreement. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information related to this proof of payment.

Thank you,

Mitch
 

Mitch Boles
General Counsel
mitch.boles@waynesanderson.com
O 256-822-1093
M 205-994-5538
 
 
 
Corporate Headquarters
4110 Continental Drive | Oakwood, GA 30566
waynesandersonfarms.com

 
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer or the legal department of Wayne-Sanderson. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise
legally protected from disclosure, and is intended to be received and read only by certain individuals.  If it has been misdirected, or if you suspect you have received this in error, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it.  Please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message.
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Debit Transactions

21812025 495/ OUTGOING MONEY TRANSFER
Cust Ref: COMPLETE
Unique ID: RG250218219774
UETR: 69856624-0802-4136-bad2-9161d4748ced
Wires Ref: 02181187031R022395
Wells Ref: 250218219774
021030004 TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION WASHINGTON, DC US GW00000074267108 ORG=SANDERSON F
ARMS, LLC 4100 CONTINENTAL DR OAKWOOD GA 305662800 US RFB=8908 OBI=Sanderson Farms LLC 4418 Ma
‘ngum Dr Flowood MS 39208 EPA Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0313(b) EPA case Dev Officer Jordan Noles
‘OPI=4411137862 /FTR/ BNF=68010727 US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 33 LIBERTY STREET NEW YOR
KNY 10045 US
Completed Timestamp 250218135320 (Time Released)
UETR:69856€2d-98b2-4136-bad2-016{d4748ced

1,500.00
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